RECEIVE
Lovekamp, Rick CEN i

FEB 2 ¢ 2013

From: Lovekamp, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 11:21 AM o

To: ‘psc.filings@ky.gov' P %%UC DEB\”CE
Cc: 'Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)'; Sturgeon, Allyson MMISSION
Subject: LG&E and KU - Notice of Electronic Filing

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, Louisville Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities
Company gives notice of its intent to file a joint application for the review and approval of a two-year demand-side
program related to school energy management and associated cost recovery.

A signed copy of this request (see attached) will be delivered to Commission later today.

LGE_KU_Motice of
Electronic Fi...

Please contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Rick E. Lovekamp
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Manager Regulatory Affairs
Office: 502-627-3780
Cell:  502-403-8840



Notice of Election to Use Electronic Filing Procedures

RECEIVED

NOTICE OF ELECTION OF USE OF ELECTRONIC FILING PROCEDURES FEB 2 0 2013
(Complete All Shaded Areas and Check Applicable Boxes)

PUBLIC SERVICE
i ) COMM § 9
In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, LG&E and KU gives notlce of i
intent to file an application for Review and Approval of a Two-Year DSM Program with the Public Service Commission
no later than February 28, 2013 and to use the electronic filing procedures set forth in that regulation.
LG&E and KY further states that:
Yes No

1. It requests that the Public Service Commission assign a case number to the intended
application and advise it of that number as soon as possible;

2. It orits authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service Commission and
are authorized to make electronic filings with the Public Service Commission;

3. Neither it nor its authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service [] []
Commission for authorization to make electronic filings but will do so no later than seven
days before the date of its filing of its application for rate adjustment;

4. Pursuant to KRS 278.380, it waives any right to service of Public Service Commission orders
by mail for purposes of this proceeding only;

5. It orits authorized agents possess the facilities to receive electronic transmissions;

N

6. The following persons are authorized to make filings on its behalf and to receive electronic
service of Public Service Commission orders and any pleadings filed by any party or the
Public Service Commission Staff:

Name Electronic Mail Address
Rick E. Lovekamp rick.Jovekamp@lge-ku.com
Allyson K. Sturgeon allyson.sturgeon@lge-ku.com

7. ltand its authorized representatives listed above have read and understand the procedures ]
for electronic filing set forth in 807 KAR 5:001 and will fully comply with those procedures
unless the Public Service Commission directs otherwise.

Siqned;gu/;lcg r~~4<ym&f’/¢2/:;iﬁ

Name: ' Rick E. Lovekamp

Title: Manager Regulatory Affairs

Address: 220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Telephone Number: (502) 627-3780



